~ Univerzita Tomase Bati ve Zliné

Objednavka ¢. 4030006509 Ze dne 30.07.2025

Odbératel-fakturaéni adresa
Univerzita Tomase Bati ve Zliné
Fakulta aplikované informatiky
Nad Stranémi 4511
760 05 Zlin
IC: 70883521 DIC: CZ70883521

Bankovni spojeni: Komercni banka a.s.
Cislo uétu:

Zbozi dodejte na adresu:
Univerzita Tomase Bati ve Zliné
Fakulta aplikované informatiky
Nad Stranémi 4511

Dodavatel

IDIADA CZ a.s.
Prazska trida 320/8
500 04 Hradec Kralové
Ceska republika

IC: 25949896 DIC: CZ25949896

Vyfizuje hospodai FAI

E-mail *
Fax
E-mail pro el.zasilani faktur:  fakturace@utb.cz

760 05 Zlin
Termin dodani 11.08.2025
Ména objednavky: CZK
Text Mnozstvi Jedn.cena Celk.vé.DPH
Simulia CST Studio Suite 63.765,00 63.765,00

maintanace

akademickych licenci na obdobi 18. 9. 2025 - 17. 9. 2026

Celkova hodnota objednavky:

Schvaluje:

Podpis:

63.765,00

Objednavka s hodnotou vy3&i nez 50.000 K& bez DPH bude zvefejnéna dle zékona €. 340/2015 Sb.

Na faktufe a dodacim listu uvadéjte:
- pfesnou celou nasi faktura¢ni adresu
- Cislo objednavky

Sidlo: Univerzita Tomase Bati ve Zliné
nam. T. G. Masaryka 5555
760 01 Zlin
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From: [INNENENGEGEGEGEN 2 idi2da.com>

Sent: Friday, August 8, 2025 10:33:14 AM
ozh@utb.cp
(o

cc I o b N - idiada.com>

T

Subject: RE: Objedndvka &. 4030006509

Pani [E. omlouvam se, odpovédél jsem na $patny email.

Dekuji a pteji pékny den.
S pozdravem / Best Regards,

Sales Manager, Business Unit Czech Republic

Office:

IDIADA CZ a.s.
Pekarska 695/10
155 00 Praha 5

Fakturaéni adresa:
IDIADA CZ a.s.
Prazska tfida 320/8
500 04 Hradec Kralové
VAT: CZ25949896

Mob:
Email: iada.com

Web: www.simulia.cz




2
,JT PAY

2 EDUCATION PARTNER
IROLRLHILT
‘Esj:nn.lini:.‘ 2023

From: @utb.cz>
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 2:19 PM
To: @idiada.com>

c S ¢ tb.c2>

Subject: Objednavka ¢. 4030006509

CAUTION: Think before you click. This e-mail is from an external source.

Vazeny pane -,

v priloze Vam zasilam nasi objednavku a chtéla bych Vas poprosit o jeji potvrzeni za Ucelem zverejnéni
v registru smluv.

Prosim také o informaci, zda poZadujete néktera data z objednavky skryt.
Predem dékuji za vyfizeni

S pozdravem a pfanim hezkého dne

Univerzita Tomase Bati ve Zliné

tel.: +420_
e-mail-_@ut_b.cz | web: http://www.utb.cz

Adresa:

From: P5-MFP-M578-610@utb.cz <P5-MFP-M578-610@utb.cz>
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 2:13 PM
Subject: 07302025

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any attachments thereto are confidential, except where the e-mail specifically states that its contents can
be disclosed, and is intended solely for the use of its intended recipient(s). It may also be subject to legal privilege or otherwise protected from
disclosure. In the event that this message is misdirected, Applus+ IDIADA and its affiliates and subsidiaries do not waive any confidentiality or privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, please refrain from disclosing its contents to any third party, but notify the sender
immediately and make sure to delete and permanently destroy the e-mail {including any attachments thereto) from your filing systems.

Please note that Applus+ IDIADA can actively monitor and retain certain e-mail messages sent to and from its systems, to the extent permitted under
applicable law. Although Applus+ IDIADA operates up-to-date anti-virus programs, it does not accept responsibility for any damage whatsoever caused
by viruses being passed.

PRIVACY NOTICE: In the context of establishing a communication with you, the entity within Applus+ IDIADA Group you are contacting with will need
to collect and subsequently process certain information (e.g. your name, e-mail address, telephone, and any other personal details that you include in
your message) that is considered to be "personal data" under the applicable data protection framework. Such personal data will be included in a
database in respect of which Applus+ IDIADA is the data controller, and further processed for the purpose of managing the communication between
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you and Applus+ IDIADA and/or address any query, concern or request that you may have on the basis of the legitimate interest of Applus+ IDIADA.
Should you wish to obtain further information concerning, among other, how we process the personal data and on what legal basis, how we share the
personal data and with whom, your rights over the personal data contact us at data_protection@idiada.com .



